From: "Ferguson, Steve" <SFerguson@ashrae.org>¢&
Subject: RE: SSPC 189.1 notes on adoption from excom conference call
Date: December 16, 2013 3:34:21 PM EST
To: "Etheredge, Bert" <BEtheredge @ashrae.org>, "Persily, Andrew K." <andrew.persily@nist.gov>

1 Attachment, 13 KB

ASHRAE cannot advocate the adoption or use of Standard 189.1 in the United States independent of the IGCC.
If we know someone is proposing to reference just 189.1, we are obligated to propose a reference to the IGCC which contains the 189.1 compliance
option.

That being said, we can’t force a jurisdiction to choose what to reference. If we ask them to reference the IGCC, and they say no, then that’s the only way
just the adoption of 189.1 can occur.

Steve Ferguson, Assistant Manager of Standards — Codes
Extension: 1138 eMail: SFerguson@ashrae.org

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Etheredge, Bert

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 3:26 PM

To: Persily, Andrew K.

Cc: Ferguson, Steve

Subject: RE: SSPC 189.1 notes on adoption from excom conference call

Is there a case to be made, and a strategy to pursue, for adoption of Standard 189.1 independent of the IgCC? No, essentially 189.1 must be
marketed to jurisdictions as a compliance path of the IgCC.

[ copied Steve - He may have something to add.

From: Persily, Andrew K. [mailto:andrew.persily@nist.gov]

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 1:41 PM

To: Anthony Floyd; Tom Pape; Richard Heinisch; Etheredge, Bert; Brendan Owens; Don Horn; Molly McGuire; Jeff Ross-Bain; Charles Eley; Larry Schoen;
Lee Burgett; Rita Harrold; Martha Van Geem

Subject: SSPC 189.1 notes on adoption from excom conference call

Here are my notes from last week's discussion of adoption (or lack thereof) of 189.1. Let me know if you have any questions or comments. I will
start pursuing the actions in my spare time.

Andy
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Andrew Persily

NIST

100 Bureau Drive MS8633
Gaithersburg, MD 20899
andrew.persily @nist.gov
301 975-6418

Fax 975-4409

Bert Etheredge, Asst Mgr of Special Projects

ASHRAE

1791 Tullie Cir. Atlanta, GA 30329

Direct Line: 678-539-1125 Fax: 678-539-2125 eMail: BEtheredge@ashrae.org Web: www.ASHRAE.org

i Register today for ASHRAE’s 2014 Winter Conference and AHR Expo at
ASHRAE )www.ashrae.org/newyork. More than 100 New York PDHs, AIA LUs, PDHs and LEED AP credits available through ASHRAE Learning
Institute courses and Technical Program sessions.
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